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PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT : Alright. Good Morning.
We'll call'éhe meeting‘to order. Mr. FoieYQ_Would‘you‘.
like to lead us in the flag.salute.today?_ Please rise.
(PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE)
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Thank you. A few brief

housekeeping announcements. Item 4 will be rolled over

at the request of the applicant; and #11 was removed by
Commissioner Commons. }
‘The first item to come before us today, I

think if we move expeditiously we might have a

’reasonably succinet meeting today. The informational

_presentation by'the’president of the Stéte Systems for
Energy, Business and Industrial Development
Corporation, better known as SAFE-BIDCO, Mr. Marke
Braly. Mark, welcome. |

MR. BRALY: Thank you. Mr. Chairman,
Commissioners and friends, I appreciate_this
opportunity to be here this morning on the occasion of
our and personaily present_to you a copy of our Annual
Report for our second'operational year which was fiseal
year 183-18L, 4

I think what Carolyn Hout, our vice

president/chief financial officer, and I like best .

PAPERWORKS
1330 Broadway, Suite 809
Oakland, California 94612

415/163-9164 :




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

about being here is the opportunity to warm up. Our
heat is completely out in our 130-year-old offices in
0l1d Sacramento and'they tell me that's just.part of the
local color for living over there. ' |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: If you'll step out into
our atrium and you can see what color...

(LAUGHTER)

MR. BRALY: Today, I have a special message
for you as the California Energy Cbmmmission it is
this. SAFE-BIDCO is an unusual State entity but, it is
an unusually effective tool for accomplishing your |
goals. You're promoting the commercialization of
énergy management, efficiency, alternative energy
sources in the private sector.

| SAFE-BIDCO's activities are aimed exclusively
at the private sector. Wé are a small business servant
to small businesses. Because of that we identify with
our clients and their problems in.a way that is
difficult for other government programs to do. We are
self-supporting. We passed the break-evenvpoint at the
beginning of the current fiscal year. Profit at mid-
year was $32,395.00. We are therefore subject to the
discipline of the bottom line. Even as we carry on a
legislative mandate to make higher risk 1oans for

innovativing small businesses which are unable to get
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financing from commercial sources. We use our limited
resources productivély; For every dollér we borrow
from the state, wé attract eight or nine dollars from
private investors by using the land guarantees of the
U.S. Small Business Administration, we induce small |
institutional investors from all over the country to
invest in small California energy businesses.

To tell you a bit more about how we'operdﬁe;
I want to introduce Carolyn Haut to my right. She's
our vice president and chief financial officer. Ms.
Haut has had nine years of experience és a banker'
having come to SAFE-BIDCO from First Commercial Bank of
Sacramento where she was a commercial loan officer. As
chairman of our Credit Committee, she's our key credit
analyst of our operation; Ms. Haut.

MS. HAUT: Good morning. I'm very pleased to
have the opportunity this morning to give you a little
encapsulation as to our current loan portfolio. To
date, we've made thirty loans to business throughout
the State of California. We have businesses from San
Diego to northern California. We've dispersed
approximately $5.8 million in loans which averages
around $200,000 per loan. With ouf current resources
we have the capability of making approximately $25.0

million in loans. Eighty-five percent of the funds
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come from private investors. 'So the purchase of the
SBA portion of our ldan; the SBA guaranteed‘portion;
all of our loans ére currently being funded in this
manner through the sale of old loans.

The SAFE-BIDCO makes loans that are higher
risk than your traditional commercial market; That's

the reason we're here. That's what we're meant to do.

'If the commercial banks or the traditional lending

agencies would make loans to these types of
enterprises, there wouldn't be any reason for us. A
matter of fact, part §f our requirement, or proof from
the borrower that they were unable to get the loan in
the commercial marketplace. Yet, at the same time,
we're required to demonstrate to the Small Business
Administration, who guarantees up to 90% of our loans,
that these loans are.solid credit risks who have the
potential of being fully repaid. To date, we héve had
no loan losses. |

Our legislation mandates for the very narrow
market nitch out there, which means we work much harder
and spend far more money than traditional lenders
putting a loan on the book...books. Yet, at the same
time, we've still been able to meet this mandate. And,
within these constraints, we've found a number of very

profitable enterprises that are helping establish'new
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energy management and alternative energy industries
within the State of California,

MR. BRALEY: Thank you, Carol. I'd like to
give you some further examples of these innovati?e
companiés. SAFE-BIDCO loans have established a new
kind of small business, independent power producers as
a type of business accepted for SBA ioan guarantee.

There's no SIC .code for independent power
producers. SBA had never seen one before we starting
bringing them in for loan for loan guaraﬁtees. It took
some explaining and peréerverance. As SAFE-BIDCO
finance company and installed what was probably the
first very small co-generation system in a restaurant.
It was a famous restaurant: McDoﬁald's; |

So we think this well publicized installation
has helped open a who newvmarket for very small co-
generators. This company is facilitating growth of
this market through their sophisticated micro-computer
systems, which permit remote operation andvmonitoring
of small co-generation installations.

SAFE-BIDCO loans have financed, in part, two
of the first small hydro systems which extract power
from man-made water distribution Systems.rather than
natural streams. One was the first small hydro prpject

in urban Orange County. A SAFE-BIDCO finance firm
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installed the first grid connected private potable tank
system in PG&E service territqry; The two system.were
among the first in‘California; probably one of the
first two or three. One was at a private residence
and, the other was at Dixon City Hall.

Product and services of other SAFE-BIﬁCO

companies have ranged from advanced energy savings

sewage treatment systems, which promote water

recycling, to efficient methods of heating commercial
greenhouses. More details about some of our client
companies are included in the client profiles; which -
are in the Annual Report. They're behind the
dorporation profile on individual sheets:

Our outreach progrém is focused on our target
industries and covers that the stéte; During the lasﬁ
fiscal year we opened a small office in Southern |
California staffed by an an Assisﬁént Vice Presiaent;
BoB Kineisel,'who holds this post spends most of his
time calling on individual cohpanies at their places of
businesses. We have a total, by the way of six on our
saff.

During the fiscal year; we also moved our new
statewide headquarters to 0l1d Sacramento. Most of you
probably know that our first headquarters were

destroyed by fire September of '83 in the first part of

PAPERWORKS
1330 Broadway, Suite 809

Oakland, California 94612
415/763-9164




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

the fiscél year. Déspite this disruption, the
corporation ended the year with a deficit of only
$93,000 -- about the same as its payment of interest to
the State. In other words, revenues still covered
operational expenses. The payment to the State is not
a loss since it will be uéed to make new loans to small

businesses under the Governor's current budget, which

reappropriates our interest and principal payments to

our loan funds.

The Energy Commission has been a part of our
success. Your Vice Chairman; Commissionef Arturo
Gandara, sits on our board of directors and has served
as chairman of our Audit Committee. Ron Cocoka, or his
his deputy, Leon Vann, continues to sit on our Credit
Committee as the teohnical memberé; Members of your |
staff perform technical analysis as appropriate;
relative to the products and services of our borfowers;

In addition, we want to thank you for your _‘
moral support. Even ﬁhough we recognize it, it's not
too difficult to give. After all, we're a nori-
regulatory program, we help small businessés; we don't
compete with any'private businesses; we are self-
supporting, we.don't'cost the State anything, we
promote the goals of making this nation more energy

independent in reducing its energy cost through more
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and better energy management, products and serviees in
the private sector.

So, I want to thank you again for this
opportunity to present to you our Annual Report. And I
want to make myself and Caroiyn available for any |
questions that you might have.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Thank you very much for a
very informative presentatioh. Are there any questions
from members of the Commission? Commissioner Gandara?

COMISSIONER GANDARA: I don't have a
question, just a comment. As the Commission's
representative, I've been most pleased with the
development of SAFE-BIDCO. lAs you may know, I'm the
Commission's second representative. Commissioner Kim
Walker was the first representative. And;-both of us
have at times been quite; ... have commented on the
remarkable success of SAFEQBIDCO..

This was not the only State-created

institution to deal in the financial marketplace while

.in transition. However, this is one that has survived

and is doing well and is making a profit. So, I think,
as Mark said it is congruent with our goals. I think
that in particular we're congratulate Mark and the
staff who have enjoyed a'very‘good reputation in

financial circles, by the way. And, I would only ask
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you to do one more thing, Mark. If you could mention
to thé Commission% you meﬁtioned that you have to do
considerable outreach, perﬁaps more so than the average
lender. One of the impressive thiﬁgs as- well is the
kinds of places and/or conferences and/or outreach that
the staff does to be able to market its loans and offer
the message which this Commission's been sending forth
for.a number of years, which is we need to do more for
our energy independencé. I think the list that'you‘
provided to the board reéently of the various places;
if you would give us a sampling of that I think
the Commission would be....
| MR. BRALY: Thank you very much. ' Are you
asking me to éay some more onvthat? Yes, we do try to
make all of thé trade shows in our area in maintaihing
contact with all of the trade organizations and'others
who are putting on seminars, meetings and, appear as
often as we can in the trade publications.

We have, on occasion, done meetings of our
own. For example, last year we did a seminar for small
businesses who are participating in the PG&E Zip and
Zero Interest Prbgram in terms of, on the issue of
whether or nbt that program should be expanded to
imprqve innovative new products which save energy more

cost effectively for PG&E customers. That was very
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ell received and, I think, may have had some influence
t PG&E in terms of their policies towards opening'up
that program.
We will, again, this year be a co-host of the
reception; a major reception at RATZE, which I guess is
developing into one of the major; the country's major,
And certainly the major show in California for
élternative energy and technologies. And, we'll be
appearing at the Association of Energy Management (AEE)
Association of Energy Managers, West Coast Congress,
later this month in February. That's an ongoing
activity and it's been shifting from meetings also
through our having a Southern California representative
to calling on individuals buéinésses at the places of
businesses. | |

One of the-things that does seem té be
important in our outreach is to... Bankers are kind.of
scary to small businesses, and if they know you; they
feel comfortable about coming to you. And, we ha&e
even though that very, thaf's a very a very labor-
intensive, costly way of business development, we find
it essential. | |
CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Thank you very
much and I appreciate your presentation ﬁoday; I think

that as we approach the transition fbom,tax credits and
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so forth, innovative loan progfams would certainiy be
one the areas thap‘I expeet to see greater attention
focused.
MR. BRALY: Thank you very much, we agree.
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright. Moving right

along. The second item before us today is

Consideration And Possible Grant or Denial of a

Petition for Rulemaking filed by David Chan of Tishman
Research Company to amend Séction 2-5343(b) which has
been recodified as Section 2—5319 relative to control
devices for indoor lighting. This is a petition to
deal with the energy effiéiehcy standards for new non-
fesidential buildings. The petitioner requests that
the regulation be amended to no longer require separafe
circuiting in areas where natural lighting is available
if occupaney sensors are installed in the space. Mr.
Ward.

MR. WARD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Bill
Pennington of the Conservation Division is prepared to
outline what the specific concerns are and I'1l1 allow
him to do this at this time.

MR. PENNINGTON: The current non-residential
building standards require, as a mandatory requirement,
that areas in a building that have -day lighting

available must be separately switched, separately
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circuited and switched from areas in the building where
day lighting is not available; And, this petition
requests that in situations when occupancy sensors are
installed in such spaces, that that mandatory
requirement be waived. So, that that the occupancy
sensor will be the controlling device.

Staff believes that there's clear energy
‘Savings associated with occupancy sensors and perhaps
savings comparable td daylighting controls. We think,
however, that if you have both a daylighting controller
and a occupany sensor, that there are potentially
additional savings that have been estimated. One of
the concerns regarding this petition is the intent of
the current standards is to éreate a situation so that
if you have a series of offices spaces along a given
window wall, that ali of those spacés; assuming that
they get daylighting essentially équally; could be
switched off when daylighting is available, together.

And so, one daylighting controller could save
the energy in several offices. Perhaps, as an example,
the offices on...the Commissioners' offices... perhaps,
all of those lights that are in areas where daylighting
is available could be switched off together and there
would be a considerable energy benefit associated with

doing that.
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regulation.

But, we think that the Petitioner has a_point
that there would be clear energy savings associated
with occupancy senéors and we think that the Commission
should grant the petition and conduct hearings on it
and to consider whether or not we want to have that be

an alternative to the mandatory requirement in

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright. Questions from
the staff? Thank you, Mr. Pennington; There are two
individuals who wish:to address the Commission on this
issue. First, Mr. Chan, the petitioner. Would you
please come forward?

| COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Mr. Chairman, .
while we have Mr. Chan coming forward; let me say thaﬁ
at this point the issue'before the Commission really is
do we have a duly’filed petition, is there any reason
not to grant it? And, at that point, direct the staff
to propose an OIH for the Commission to deal with
rather than dealing with the pros and cons of the
subject itself.

I think it's really a question of is it
really valid? And frankly, my recommendation is that
it is certainly a valid subject for the Commission to
consider in terms of amendment of the standards. That

that in a way presumes what the response of the
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Commission will be.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: There is an Order before
us in our Hearing Bbok. So they are proposing it;_I
believe. The staff is proposing such an order to grant
the petition. So, we'd simply indicate if you have any
comments you'd like to offer; I assume you agree with
that recommendation? Alfight; fine. Does anyone wish
£o.speak in opposition to the petition? Alright. Do I
hear a motion? A

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Move it.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Moved by Commissioner
Schweickart. Seconded by Commissioner Crowley. Is
their objection to a unanimous roll call? Hearing
none, ayes 5, noes, none. Tﬁe petition is granted and,
the Order will be duly executed. .Commissioner Commons
informs me that the PVA Item 11 has not been removed

i . . -
from the agenda at his request and remains on our

agenda.
(Agenda Item 3 - Under Separate Cover.)
(Thereupbn the morning session of'the
business meeting of the California Energy Resburces,
Conservation and Development Commission was recessed

for lunch at 1:25 p.m.)

--000-~
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AFTERNOON SESSION

--000--
CHAIRMAN.IMBRECHT: The meeting will re-
convene. The various parties to discuss the vabious ‘
legal challenges made to the Envirosphere Siting

Contract will leave at 3 o'clock. So as a consequence,

Mr. Smith's attendance is necessary for Item #11, I'm

going to take that up out of order and move directly to

the Commission Consideration of Energy Commission-
originated proposals for expendithre of potential
future PVEA funds. Commissioner Commons had asked that
this item be added to the agenda, so I'd asked him to
éddress his concerns at this time.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I think when we had
the PVEA about nine months; I'd indicated at that time
that after the Committee had submitted its information
to LBL and we had the evaluation material; that.it was
appropriate for tﬁis Commission to review and take
action as a Commission rather than as a Committee as to
the various proposals. So the reasonFI puf this on the
agenda is just to do that which I said I was going to
do nine months ago, which I think is normal Commission
practice. It's that oﬁce a Committee puts together a
project or proposal that comes back before -- it comes

back before the Commission and so what I'm doing is
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just initiating that process. Because my understanding
is that on the programs that we have before'us these
are eventually going to become Commission proposals. I
think they should be duly and properly considered by
the full Commission.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I certainly don't

differ with that. I would just indicate that at this

juncture, the Budget Committee is not prepared to make

a recommendation as to which of those proposals we
submitted to the‘Departmént of Fihance'fOr
consideration of funding in either a March Change
Letter or subsequently, depending upon the decision of
the Department, as to whether or not they want to
attempt to deal with PVEA expenditures as a part of
this budget cycle, or potentially as a separate
Appropriations Bill before the Legislature each of
which are viable options. |

To the best of my understanding, no
definitive statement has been made by them at this
point and time. It would be my expectation that thgy
would request agencies that care to compete for
consideration in.that proposal to submit such proposals
at the appropriate time driven by their own SChedﬁle;
Where we are right now in terms of Energy Codmission-

initiated proposals are that we did submit to LBL a
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series of proposals. I believe that cumulatively, even
just our own proposals, Mr. Smith you might correct me
if I'm wrQng; exceéd the total dollar volume that's
anticipated from PVEA cumulatively

MR. SMITH: Very close to it.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: And it would seem to me

that what'would be factored into our decision as a

Commission is which of those that we sought evaluation

from LBL on should be taken forward in the Depahtment
of Finance process and at what'funding levels; and then
further, based upon whatever determination or |
recommendation they make, decide which we wént to carry
forth further assuming some of those might be rejected
for legislative consideration.

I would just reiterate éomething I have said
in the past and it would be my wide-eyed reaction of
surprise that the Department of Finance‘would choose to
recommend, or even the Legislature ﬁould.choose to
égree to, in essence, fund all the Energy COmmiésion's
proposals and freeze out other agencies. I'juSt don't
think that's realistic and any type of normal
allocation process or political process. And so to
some extent wé have to make some determinatibns based
upon the relatively energy merits, the balance of the

programs we're proposing; and the dollar funding, both
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from the strictly.empirical as well as sohewhat
strategic perspective.

It is myiexpectation that when we understand
what the Department of Finance is process is going to
be that we will then have ‘a Budget Committee meeting to
consider all of the Energy Commission proposals and

solicit comments from all members of the Commission and

certainly the participation of your advisers in terms

of bringing forward a recommendation for adoption by
the Commission as to that which we formally move
forward in the process.

‘COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I'm sorry. Are you
éaying Mr. Chairman then that the LVL evaluations and
proposals that we have at this time; they are not goihg
to leave the Commission and are nbt recommendations at
this time of this Commission, and will notibe submitted
either to the Legislafure, to theiGovernor's Taék
Force, or to the Department of Finance without being
brought back before us?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's right; withdut a
specific request for-fundfng of those. I'll just note
for you that in the LBL evaluations, I believe that
something in excess of $700 million would be required
to fund all the various aéency proposals. And our best

estimate currently is that there will be sdmething in
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the neighborhood of $160 million available from PVEA;
assuming Congress takes the appropriate action :to
override the federal administration's recommendation as
to the ultimate use of those funds.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Weren't those
recommendations due February 1st?

MR. SMITH: No, the LBL Grant Report has been
available for approximately two days.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: We have that. I thought
so; within the last couplé days. The bottom line is
where we stand procedurally at this point in time is we
have a multitude of proposals from a multitude of
égencies which have now been evaluated in draft form by
LBL. Those drafts have now been submitted to all the
participating agencies; they have a period where ﬁheyv
can comment and object to any obvious.inaccuracies that
they care to challenge. In turn, we then have to
certify a final report and then that is the final
submission, both to the Legislature and to the
Executive Branch. But it does not constitute that
which we are requesting on behalf of the Energy
Commission which you will find within those evaluations
are the totality of potential PVEA programs that we
might then choose to go forward with.. But as I

indicatéd, I think that if you simply add up the dollar
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figures for all of our own proposals, I thought it was
$170 million or something like that; but it's in the
neighborhood of a total funding available from PVEA
which, as I say, I think would be unrealistic to assume
that we're going to get a hundred percent of our
proposals funded and Caltrans or OEO or any of the

multitude of the other agencies that participated would

not get any hesponse. I just don't obviously think

that that's going to happen.

So what we need to do as a Commission; and I
think the éppropriate way is for that to be handled
through our Committee process, is to come to a final
Eecommendation as to total dollar volume and which of
those programs Qe‘actually include in our request
through Finance much like the adopted budget that we've
submitted to Finance. .I would see the two processes
being, in essence, identical. |

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Mr. Chairman, can you
give us a sense of an appropriate timeframe that these
should go to Committee and ought to be lookéd at by
Budget, and then be back?

| CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, what I was
indicating is I don't know at this point what
Depa;tment of Finance's procedural timeframe is going

to be. Certainly, we would anticipate holding a Budget
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Committee meeting and respond in a timely fashion as
soon as it's clear to us when the Department of ?inance
wants a formal subﬁittal from the Energy Commission;,
MR. SMITH: Mr. Chairman, I believe we've
scheduled a preliminary discussion for tomorrow
afternoon -- an extension of the introduction we had on

Friday, recognizing there will probably be a need for

follow-up discussion following that also.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: My understanding is the
Department of Finance is basically trying to determine
from contacts in Washington the likelihood of
Congressional action and when that is going to occur.
If that Congressional action is not likely t§ occur
until completidn of this current'budget process; there
is obviously no money to be allocated in the course of
this budget process; or it would have to be done at
best on a contingency basis;.which I suspect thé
Legislature would be reluctant to get involved with.
And in the event that that is‘the case, it is my
understanding that one of 'the options undef discussion
is for the administration to come forward, in essence,
with a separate piece of legislation as their
recommendation. As their recommendation, a separate
Appropriations Bill, if you will, just like the budget

bill. I would presume that it would be then considered
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by Ways and Means, and Finance, in an appropriate
fashion with them maséaging it and making whatevef
changes they deem éppropriate;

So, where our two points of submittal and
control are: one, what the Commission chooses
collectively to decide to submit and I would propose to

you that we do that by virtue of a Budget Committee

recommendation to the full Commission juSt as we handle

our own budget. And then, in turn, if the
administration does not accede to our reduests to the
degree that the Commission deems appropriate, then we'd
take our case to Legislature.

| COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Then are you saying,
Mr. Chairman, that we will nbt increase or decrease,
eliminate or add to the prdposals-that are currentiy

before LBL until it's brought back to the full

Commission?
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's correct.
COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Alright, then that’

narrows my discussidn substantially today, because I
accept the general process that you outlined and that's
I think, in line with what I had -- that is in line
with_what I felt the intent of the Commission was.
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: There's a distinection. I

think what I want to draw here is, there's a
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distinction between managing this contract for
evaluation of of a lot of proposals and what we
actually submit to‘Finance as being the Energy
Commission's request. We all have to digest this data
that has been submitted to us; and come to some
conclusions as to which of the proposals we want to go

forward with based on a variety of considerations. And

I presume those will include our own individual

viewpoints on such matters as energy savings,
restitution, and the balanced total program here at the
Commission, et cetera.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I have... the issues I
Qanted to raise are more general than getting into the
detailsvof specific programs. And I think we can do
this in a short period. But theré are a few
considerations that I would like to make.

One is, any proposal thét we put forth; I
think it's important that we're supporting it in the
long run that it is well designed as possible. I havé
personally reviewed most of the projects thét have been
submitted and I do not feel that they've gone through
as rigorous a treatment as the projects that come
before this Commission from Loans and Grants, where
there is actually a checklist and evaluation

methodology, and there's a fairly rigorous review at
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that Committee. I fiddled with a few of them and the
results are in the.package where I think there's .
substantial improvéments in terms of both the energy
savings and the cost-benefit. Now the issue of number =
of dollars to the program is a separate issue as to the
efficiency of the design of the programs. I think one

of the things that we need to look at is given the

various sets of criteria that we have, are these

proposals as carefully designed as possible? Because
my understanding is in your rebuttalvprocess to LBL,
this is our last opportunity to really do something.
And none of these proposals have been reviewed
eésentially by the Commission from a design feature
point of view. |

I actually had trouble ﬁnderstanding some of
odr own proposals --.as to what they were proposing to
do because the language in some was, I don't know if I
want to use the word "gobbledygook" but it Qas very
difficult to understand what we were attempting to do
and assess the benefit streams and the cost streams.
So I think it's important that we do that. In other
words, the----

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: Let me suggest that I
would encourage you to try to enunciate those concerns

specifically and have your adviser be prepared to
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address them at the Budget Committee. I just waﬁt to
caution you that any statements you make right now,
might have less than a salutary impact upon our
ultimate ability to move forward with our total agenda
here. So just...

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I understahd;' I think

one of the things is now that we have an LBL review, we

should take advantage of the opportunity because the

main thing we're trying to do is to deliver a package
of programs which will meet the criteria which has been

set forth, and anyone who designs a program we can:

. always learn from a reviewer's experience. And one of

the things I think we should do is take this
opportunity and review the LBL comments to see if we
can improve the design so that our programs are more
cost-effective or have less risk;_or whatever the
reviewer's cpmments are. And we shouldn't lock
ourselves into the structure Qf‘the program, rather we
should have a review. And I think that therefs some
tendency on the part of the Executive Office to say we
have to IiVe with what we have and not be willing tb

take into consideration the reviewer's comments and

improve on the design of the programs. And I think we

‘have a responsibility in the public interest to deliver

as good a program as we can on anything that we're
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doing.

MR. SMITH: I think the Executive Office's
concern first, I think the Commission has addressed;
and that is that we've juSt had the results of the'LBL
evaluation for the last couple of days and I know that
a number of Commissioners haven't had an opportunity to
review that. Staff is in the process of reviewing that
now.

Second, that we,certainly'do need an
opportunity to discuss soﬁezof the issues_that
Commissioner Commons has raised, with the Budget
Committee. Third, in terms of process;'there is an
epportunity for the Commission along with other
agencies, to submit .to LBL as'part of this proeess;
rebuttal comments. But most of these proposals have
been through a process of development that's extended

over the last nine months. And the proposals and

features would reflect, not only staff work here at the

Commission, but in many cases incorporate features that
were recommended or suggested by membere of the public
outside agencies. And, at this point, I believe itxis
inappropriate to do a major reconstruction of these
proposels and expect that Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory
would be in a position to do a third evaluation in the

next few weeks on those major revisions. But, the
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rebuttal mechanism is available to the Commissioﬁ as
well as other agencies.
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Gandara.
COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Yes Mr. Chairman, I'm
going to have to do something and I'm going to have toA

register a strong protest as to the way this whole

distribution of this thing has been handled. I

‘consider it as kind of a breach of the understanding we

had with respect to the Budget Committee oversight of
this particuiar contract.

First of all, I was not aware that this had
been distributed. I checked with my office, and
épparently we did receive a copy yesterday aftefnbon«v
Since there's a cover memo frbm you here déted Febrdary
5th, I presume that_we had it;laﬁ least before
yesterday. There is a memo ffom'you to the PVEA‘Task
Force and the WOrking Group whichtdoesn't seem to
acknowledge the Committee as>a whole. It simply is a
letter from you as Chairman of the Commission; and
then, most disagreeable to me frankly is a Forewordlin
this material that has been added. It indicates that
it was prepared by the California Energy Commission.

It certainly was not prepared by me. So, I don't know -
what part of the Commission that refers to, but in any

case, this foreword contains material that I‘totally
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disagree with and the very first paragraph, it mékes'a
quotation of the Budget Act and the authority that it
supposedly direct; And as you well know; I disagreed
with the fact that I thought that that was not an
appropriate and/or legal language, and we even, in
fact, had a legal opinion about that that I thinﬁ;_
frankly agrees with me. |
And in addition'ﬁo that, the deséription bf

the PVEA Working Group does not acknéwledge that that.
is an advisory group to the Commission. I think all
these problems really could have been avoided if, in
fact, we had had a Budget Committee review, because Mr.
Smith keeps referring to checking with the Budget
Committee. This ié not checked at all with me. I
don't disagree if this material is;going to be issued;
but I dertainly can't take responsibility for.some of .
it -- discussions even as late asiyesterday; I'ﬁ
approached by people abouﬂ where we aré and what the
status of this thing is. And I can't fully advise
people if I'm not, in fact, informed and iﬁformed that
material is being added that, in fact, that I might .not
agree with. -

| I think it does certainly confuse matters
more for people who receive this material, whén in fact

there is material which I'm not in agree with.
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MR. SMITH: Commissioner Gandara, some. of
your concerns are precisely the reasons that thefe was
an Executive Officé recommendation not to faké this
item up today; but it's fair to deal first with the
Budget Committee. Beyond---

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: The issue had nothing

to do with taking the item up -- excuse me. The issue

had nothing to do with taking the item up today; You -

had told me that you have already distributed this
material. Okay? And in addition to that, you have
added material here which certainly is not approved by
me. Certéinly not approved by the Commission. | |
| MR. SMITH: Right, we have an obligation to
the other agencies...-.. Tﬁaﬁ's correct; There wés‘ndﬁ;
at least from my understanding, there‘was not an |
obligation to have the Commission‘approve the draft
material coming from Lawrence Berkeley Laboratofy;

That we would make that available...

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: But, what obligation
do you have to characterize this materia1 in this way,
then? You are taking it upon yourself then to
characterize material which is not accurate;‘ You don't
have that obligation. |

MR. SMITH: I may be missing ... I don't have

that letter in front of me. I may be missing your
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point.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I think what
Commissioner Gandara is saying is one, it's not a
Commission document and it so expresses. Second, it
was never approved by a Committee because at least one.
member of the Committee never reviéwed it. And that

was not following the procedures that were very

carefully, after long discussion, .....

MR. SMITH: This is a draft-set of documents
from Lawrence Berkeley Labdrétory;. It's distributed
for comment.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I'm referring to the
material that attributed to.that was added by the .
California Energy Commission. LBL did not add that and |
LBL did not add the_cover memo. | |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Quite candidly, I .would
just indicate to Comﬁissioner Ganaara that I did not
review the Foreword; I simplyvsigned a letter that was
intended to be purely a letter of transmittal of the
draft -- and it was just that -- a draft only, and with
no implication that this .f.; I don't think there's"
anything in here that even remotely infers that this
has been adopted by anyone, Committee, thé Commission,
or otherwise. I also don't see anything in this

Foreword just as I review it that suggests somehow that

PAPERWORKS
1330 Broadway, Suite 809

Osakland, California 94612
415/763-9164




10
11
12
13
14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

31

this was the conclusion of the Commission. As to the
language you haQe expressed concern about, I agreed
from the very beginning. -So the preparer should've
said "Prepared by the Staff". You're right on
something like that.

MR. SMITH: Yeah. I am advised that that

foreword material was prepared by Executive Office;

that's a draft, and what you're saying is it's a draft

that needed correction, and we'll make those
corrections. .

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I would agree with that{
I don't think it is factually inaccurate to qﬁote the
ianguage»that was in the Budget.Act; At the same time,
it seems to me that it would have been more complete to
have further indicated that that'é -- the Coﬁmission
has interpreted this languége to mean that it was an
appropriation to the.Commission aﬁd under the |
jurisdiction of the full Commission to conduct or to
let the contract and oversee its conduct, et cetera.

And that's a point that-Commissiéner Gandéra
and I had disagreements on, but I acceded to his point
of view in order to move this process along and I |
believe that I have waived any further objection on
that by virtue of that action. So, I think that

clarification would be appropriate to the attitude of
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the Foreword. |

And, let me simply just indicate, I said as
to the letter... or to the memorandum, I would simply
advise that it was distributed in a timely fashion.
Letters of transmittal are frequently executed by the
Presiding Memﬁer of the Committee with jurisdiction
over a contract, but do not imply nor is there any
representation or reflects the Committee's viewpoint or
the Commission's viewpoint. So I don't frankly feel
that my signature on this memorandum is in any wéy
different than Commission practice or circumstances
where draft documents are distributed for comment prior
ﬁo any representation that's subject to adoption;

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Well again, without

settling the issue here, Mr. Chairman, I just am

raising the point -that I think that if in fact it's not

to be Committee action that's fine by me. I just don't
want to also have to bear the responsibility for it by
implication that continued_reference of the Budget

Committee will act on this or that. I just pointed out

"that I think there was certainly a lack of coordination

here, and I don't intend to revisit an old subject.
But I think that you indicated that since we have laid
it . to rest, we should lay just --- we could accommodate

it, at least what our understanding is now, with
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stated it.

whatever materials had gone out. | '
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I don't think there's a

violation to your point to quote the bddget language,

but at the same time, offer clarification as to the

ultimate judgment of the Commission as to how that

should be interpreted. And the clarification is as I-

MR. SMITH: We are certainly sorry if there
was an oversight and obviously it was unintended.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Let me then go back to
my question. Is the Executive Office then intending'ﬁo
review the comments of LBL and make'recomﬁendations to
the Committee in terms of ways of improving odr |
proposals?

MR. SMITH; Yes.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Okay. _

MR. SMITH:. Let me be ciéar-about what we
mean by improving, and we're talking aboutvusing‘thev
rebuttal mechanism if there's agreement; or our
decision on the part of the Committée to do thaf;

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: By rebﬁttal mechanism,
I am not suggesting that you limit yourself to saying
that we disagree that the energy benefits are 76 therms
and they should be 82 therms.. But if they were to say-

that we feel that there is insufficient leverage of
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public sector money by private sector money, we'd take
that into consideration and modify the proposal. So I
want to make a major distinction here between answering
their response by saying our number is right and méking‘
oﬁr proposal a better proposal.. they‘point‘out
something that we concur with that would make the
proposal a better proposal. |

MR. SMITH: I think that's an issue that we
have to deal with in the context of the resources
within the LBL contract. We'll havé to discuss thaf
particular issue wiph the Committee; If every agency
that submitted a proposal revised the proposal and
expected an additional evaluation, then I think there
are not resources under'the.conthaCt that would ailoﬁ
LBL to produce their final report. So I have a concern
about what you're sﬁggesting; |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Yeah, that's one of
the main reasons this is on the agenda, Mr.
Chairman...is I think the contract does not drive how
the State of California expends a $150 miliion; we ha?é
a responsibility when a contractor reviewé proposals to
try to make those proposals as efficient for the State
of California and take into consideration their
suggestions. That doesn't mean to say that I am in

concurrence with the all, or in faet, any of their
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23

suggestions. What I am»saying is that we should:review
that and their oontréct should not be the limiting
factor in terms of what we....

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Actually, I don't think .
that we're all that far apart on this issue. I really"
think we're spending unnecessary ﬁime on it. First and

foremost, if there are comments made by LBL that can be

responded to easily and simply as to ieverage issues,

and so forth, that's one thing. I have to agree with
Mr. Smith that, and I certainly think that at the same ‘
time, we have to pose the‘éame types on rules bn other
agencies. This is not a process.... and it's alreédy
éxtended well beyond what it was originally
contemplated. And it's not a process where now, in
essence, every agency including ourseives;.who had a
proposal I might say which all.of,which were considered
by the Budget Committee and your étaff was present and
so forth. So it's not as if you haven't had an |
6pportunity to lay in on these things in the past. And
I don't anticipate that it would be reasonable or faip
for either us or other agepcies; in essence, to go back
to the drawing board for every proposal that did not
get a favorable or what appears to be a relatively
favorable conclusion and re-design it from A to Z. If

there are specific individual points within an proposal
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that can easily be responded to, then I think we ought
to do that. But, there is a difference between ﬁhe
two. | | |
COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well you may have
narrowed our difference to one of judgment; cause I
certainly... A to Z would mean submitting new proposais

and not at least doing A. Once we get off and say

we're going to at least allow for modifications to the

proposals to address specific concerns, then I'd feel
comfortable with your poéition; Itfs different than my
understanding from that of the Executive_Office 
statement... ‘ |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Let me just say; to
assist the Budget Committee.in this review, I want to
really make a strong request that‘if you've got such |
suggestions that you make sure your staff is fully
capable of enunciating them. |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: We will be responsible
if you don't.... | | |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT} Or you talk fo eithér
members of the Budget Committee individually on your
own...

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: We will put them in
writing. Now the last point I wanted ﬁo make was in

the evaluation, the Cost Benefit Analysis is obviously
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very important. Could someoné'clarify for me.if‘LBL
used a discount factor and, if so, if it were
cansistently applied to all proposals? . _ _
MR. SMITH: Yes, Mr. Commons I believe that's
addressed in the LBL Repoft; In Volume I, they give a

summary of how they've approached the overall analysis

of proposals, and there's a discussion of the discount

factor.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Was that discount
factor six percent real? |

MR. SMITH: I believe that's what it was,
yes; | |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Okay, those are all

‘the questions I have.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay;‘Thank you. Now |
tﬁen; we'll turn to the remainder of our'Agendazin the
order that it was beforélﬁs; The‘next item is Item 6
which is Commission Consideration and Possible'Appr0vai
of an "Exceptional Method" for Radiant Heating. The |
Commission had directed pﬁeviously staff tobpropose an
alternate calculation method to reflect the greater 
efficiency of radiant heating as comparéd to electric
resistance‘heating; Staff recommend the use of a i

percent increase in the efficiency of radiant heating.

systems to reflect comparable comfort at reduced .
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interior temperatures. Mr. Wallace, welcome to the hot
seat.

(LAUGHTER)

MR. WALLACE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I
believe Mr. Pennington is here to discuss this issue“.

for us.

MR. PENNINGTON: Six months ago, Mr. Bob

Ladine petitioned the Commission to essentially treat

radiant heating in the residential building standards
on a par with gas furnaces. And thé‘decision'of the
Committee at that meeting_Was that that petition should
be denied because there was no adequate calculation
procedure for assessing whether or onot the energy
impact of that system was‘consistent'with what the
Petitioner was requesting.

So instead the Commission directed the staff
to continue an invesﬁigatidn that‘tﬁé staff'had‘already
begun, to develop a calculation technique, and to
report back at today's Busineés.Meeweting the results
of that. .

In addition, the Commission directed the K
Building/Conservation Committee to hold a public
workshop on the matter. During the course of the last
six months, we have held the workshop. Commissibner

Schweickart was presiding over that workshop. We've
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also had extensive involvement of both thé'technical

community and the manufacturers of radiant heating
systems in trying to come to terms with this |
calculation issue. We have developed a technique that
addresses what is the impact of a radiant heating
system given that there will be a différeﬁce in the<
possible thermostat setting in the space with radiant
heating compared to conducted heating. And much of the
analysis has been done by Mr. Greg Booth from PG&E, and
that analysis has been aiso reviewed by membefs of the
technical community.

Mr. Booth's conclusion of his analysis was
that there is an efficiency_improvément-df
approximately U4 percent for radiant heating systems»j
compared to conducted heating syétems; Mr. Chip
Barnaby of the Berkeley Solar Group also did a similar
analysis using a slightly differeﬁt technique that was
drived by essentially the equivalant of ASHRAE in Great
Britain; and came up with-very close concurrence with”_
that number. |

At this point, staff is recommending that-wé_
establish an interim calculation technique which woﬁld‘
require radiant heating systems to use a.co-efficient
and performance of 1.04 instead of 1.0 in their

calculations. We've proposed this,prddedure to be an-
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interim procedure because there are potentially chef'
benefits associated with radiant heating that one might
find to be appropfiate for giving credit in the
building standards compliance area.

There is such chedit already in the standards
in that systems that do not have ducts get a credit up

to 15 percent and that is already a pre-existing

credit. In addition to that, staff is in the process

of investigating potentially additional credits
associated with zonal heating systems and zonal cooling

systems of which radiant heating is oné example. And

‘this investigation we expect to have finished'in the

March—April timeframe. It's quite likely that

additional credit will be'reasonable to provide onceJ‘
that investigation is cpmpleted; | | '
It also was bfoﬁght out during the course of
our work on radiant heating.that ﬂeating systems may
vary substantially in terms of the effect on air
stratification. And there may be some energy savings
benefits associated with air stratificatioﬁ that this
technique was not able.to'address; The whole éubject
matter of air stratification is a very technical
subject and it's really‘beyond the state-of-the-art in
modelling energy analysis in‘buildings at this point in

time. So, we were at a loss to know how to accuratelY-
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reflect that in a calculation technique. We really
need to have the state-of-the-art advanced before we
could do that in a way that would be equitable to all
parties.

The Davis Energy Group has initiated some
research in that and has given us some preliminary
results. They intend to further work on that area
-- air stratification-- and the staff recommends that
when that work is done that we recohsider potentialf
additional benefits at that time if those are juStified
when that comes along.

We've also found that there are a number of
different kinds of radiant heating systems. There's
radiant heating systems thet'are electric radiant
panels that are instelled in ﬁhe Qalls or ceilings of a
room and this calculationvtechnique is.direcﬁly |
applicable to these kinds of systems and we believe is
quite accurate and appropriate to those kinds ef
systems.

There are other kinds of radiant systems
where the heat source is either outside of the envelope
or integral with the envelope. For example, a hydronic
radiant heating system that'has hot water running
through pipes in the slab’is a system where that's

integral with the envelope. We're not prepared to
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recommend atithis point in time that this conclusion
apply to that kind of system. There are slab losses
that may be importént; That's quite a complex éystem
and we suggest not providing this credit to that system
at this point. |

There also is a system that has the heating

source above the ceiling, actually in the attic between

'the ceiling and the ceiling's insulation that uses

essentially the whole ceiling as the radiator. And we
believe at this point in time, it's not appropriate to
conclude that this result is applicable.to that system.
The manufacturers of each of those two kinds of systems
have recommended to us that we not include those :.
systems with this calculatidn technique at this point :'
in time. And they're workihg on.providing additional
data that will provide a technique that will be ; 
applicable.to them. So at this pdinﬁ; we're
recommending an interimbprocedure for electric radiant
heating panels that are insfailed within the building
envelope to have a COP of 1.04 and to take ﬂnder '
advisement and reconsideration at whatever point we get
additional data on other kinds of systems and possibly
other sources of potential energy benefits, such aé air
stratification.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Thank you very
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much. Questions of Mr. Pénnington? ‘Yes;'COmmissioher
Crowley. |

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Do you have a time
from Davis that you think you will be receiving this
information on this further calculation?

MR. PENNINGTON: - No, I do not. They have

provided us with preliminary informatiqn; but no

timetable has been set for having that evolve.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, Commissioner
Gandara.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: One question Mr.
Pennington. In your Staff recommendations #3leonfuse
he. Is, you want to date that? This is in your feport'
- Page 8.

| MR. PENNINGTON: Okay, this staff report was
produced prior to a workéhop_in Janﬁary; We had to put
together the padkage for the agenda input prior to the
final workshop on this matter. And it was not clear at
thét time whetheerr not we would get significant input
at that workshop that would cause ﬁs to change our
recommendations. In fact, what did happeﬁ at that
workshop is that we got very good concurrenée from the
technical community and the manufacturers of various
products that support the recommendations we had made

in the report.
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COMMISSIONER GANDARA- I guess I just got
confused because the date of the report was: also the
22nd. But when you say you've recommended 1nter1m
certification, does that mean what-we're‘doing now is
providing a certification? We're not certifying

anything. We're just indicating that you'll be given

credit, what an-additional 4 percent energy?

MR. PENNINGTON: 'Right. We're recommending

that a COP of 1.04 be used in the performance -

calculations approaches that already exist. And that

is, one could characterize that as certification of a
calculatlon technique. .

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Oh, I see, well that's
what I want to know because I want to make certain that
we never really. certified the product. That We weren't
certifying a product. | |

MR. PENNINGTON: That'slright;

MR. RATLIFF: Commissioner, under the new
Title 20 regulations, we've changed the language'te
merely say that we approve alternative calculation
methods. And this particular calculation method comes
into a sub-category under Sec. 1409, called "an
exceptional method" which is for devices which cannot
be modelled using an alternative...or one of our publlc

domain computer programs. So that is what, in essence,
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we've categorized it in the Order. |

I might also add that the Order with the
caveats that Mr. Pénnington has‘added today, we ought
to modify that Order to indicate that it gpplies only
to electric radiant heating installed within the

building envelope. So we should prepare you a new

Order to reflect that additional condition.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Mr. Robert Ladineﬁ

MR. LADINE: Mr. Chairman, members of the.
Commission. The first question of the General Counsel
I think appropriate for élérifiéation on if the |
acceptance of his PecOmmendétion for an aiternate or
éxceptional design methodeere approved; would that
eliminate the Adminisfrative Seétion 1403(j), the
Exceptional Design Procedure; one of:thé conditions for.
qualifying under the 1403(j) is that no acceptable
design procedure exist. That is;vstated as such by the
building official responsible‘for partidibating in that .
process. That's my first question. -

MR. RATLIFF: Sec. 1403(j) was répealed by'
the Commission in Decemberiof 1983. That.repeal was
approved by the Building Standards Commission in
November 1984, and we now have new sections, new Title
20 Administrative Regulatipns; What was formerly Sec..

1403(3j) now appears in Sec. 1409(b)(3) under
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"Exceptional Methods" and under Sec. 1404, "Ekceptioﬁal“
Designs". |
I don't have the old regulation in front of
me, but I think you need to look at the new régulation ‘
to understand. Basically what we did is we broke into

two categories something that we call "Exceptional

Designs", by only two building designs and that remains

in what is now Sec. 1404; ‘and Sec;:1ﬂo9(b)(3); we now
allow the approval of methods which apply to the bias
that came out in the model which would seem to apply to
radiant heating, in this case.

MR. LADINE: Would it still applj assuming
ﬁhis exceptional calculation method were approved?
Under Sec. 1403(j), there's some questibn as to whether
the building official woﬁld find ﬁhat‘there is nQ
calculation method since'phis would presumably supply
one. |

MR. RATLIFF: If I understand your question,
you're asking whether or not you could now submit,a'.
design for approval under what is now Sec. 1404, the
exceptional design provision.

MR. LADINE: It sbunds like it would be
1809(b)(3), I would think -- the way you just defined
it. - |

MR. RATLIFF: Well, you're talking about
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design for a building, is that right?

MR, LADINE: Well, it would be; it used to be
Exceptional System or Design, was~1M03(j); And I think
you said 1404 was Exceptional Design Of'a_building; and
Sec. 1409(b)(3) was for a device or system that was.
identified. |

MR. RATLIFF: Well, I'd_like to know what Mr.
Pennington thinks of this. My own impression would be
that if you were now submitting plans, you would now
have an available method by which to model your
building so you would not éubmit it as an exceptional
design, but merely as a regular building plan with a
modified COP. ,

MR. LADINE: I would have to take that as:
what I assume would be General Counsel's response and
interpretation as it affects other questions I‘might 3
have with regard to this.

MR. PENNINGTON: I would suggest that since

that this particular calculation method is related to

only one potential benefit of radiant heating systems
that the Commission could enﬁertain_applicationsvfor
Exceptional Design Permits that address other aspects '
that are not currently imbedded Qithin this method.

MR. RATLIFF: You mean presumably things like

zonal....
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MR. PENNINGTON: Or air Stratification‘and
perhaps a case could be méde that there ought to'be a
granting of an Excéptiénal Design because of ﬁhat;
| MR. RATLIFF: Well, I don't feel I'm in a
position right now to give an opinion'on that. I coﬁld
see that there would be other possibilities;'other

situations where you might want to still entertain an

.exceptional design even though you do have in your COP

radiant heating.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay;‘where are we at
here, now? | |

MR. RATLIFF: Do you want me to summarize
what just transpired? »

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Yes, why don't you give
me your conclusion. |

MR. RATLIFF: Mr. Ladine's question was
whether or not the provision‘of a;method for radiant
heating would prevent‘him from submitting building
designs under the ExceptionallDesign provision in Sec;_
1404. And Mr. Pennington expressed the Opinion that he
could; given other uncertainties about the designs and
the heating benefits of radiant heating. o

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, does‘thét caﬁse a
problem for you Mr. Ladine? It sounds like it.

MR. LADINE: I hope so, but we've been...
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: We're trying to solve
your problems. | |

(LAUGHTER) _

MR. LADINE: I've just found out that 1403(j)
is no longer in effect. It was changed which is |
contrary to some communicétion I received'fromfthe '
staff, but the---

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Let me ask you to address
the proposals before us first. Let's try to get that
cleared away then we can deal Qith the cher'prqcedural
considerations. | : |

MR. LADINE: Yes. I appreciate staff's
éffort to address the issues;'i appreciate their
comments that there are otﬁer aspeéts that need to be
considered. I only.have two direct comments“onvwhere
we go in the future on this. I would like to see
fother workshops heid; largely té-conéider some of the
issues already mentioned that there has been recent new -
information that has been supplied on a national level
that is dynamic performance analysis of radiant heating_
for example; and other definifions'of the abilities to
change indoor air temperatures that I think would
contribute greatly to the staff's undérstanding of some
of these extents and amounts »of -- in the equatiOns;

I would like to see the staff take a look at
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these reports and any other literature or_dbcuments or
testimony thét relate to this issﬁe and take them undef
consideration and hopefully respond to them. So that's
my two main interests; as well as still being able to
preserve the compliance procedures as originally
afforded through_that 1403(j) process. The thought»thé

expense of losing that process. Since the method here

does fall below what we see will be the ultimate...

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Can I summarize then. If
I understand correctly, you see thié as a positive
first response to your conderns. |

MR. LADINE: ' Yes.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: . And at the same time, you
agree with the staff's conclusions ﬁhat there are chér
ramifications that nged furthef ekamination and I guess
you would hope that the Commission Qouldvaddress'those
as information becomes available?‘ |

MR. LADINE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Based upon that, let me
inquire, does anyone care to speak ih oppoéition to the
staff recommendaﬁion? Do I hear a motion? Well I will
move to getAthis before us. Do I hear a second?

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Second.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Seconded by Commissioner

Crowley. Is there objection to the unanimous roll
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call? Hearing none, ayes 4; noes, none; the motion is

adopted.

Now then as to the other procedural question,

I think probably the best way is to continue to work
with the Public Adviser'sioffice and General Counsel's 
office for further interpretations on that. I hope you
recognize this is a demonstration that we have not been
insincere in our attempts to understand and be
sympathetic in an ultimaté response to the‘probiems 3
you'vé enﬁnciated. And. I might say as well-that I
appreciéte your patience in dealing with'the process.

I know it certainly must have been frustrating at

‘times.

MR. LADINE: I appreciate your'tbleranée of

my impatience on occasion also.
© (LAUGHTER) _

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissibner Crowley.

" COMMISSIONER CROWLEX: Mr. Chairman, do‘we
need to deal with the modification of language of the
Order, formally?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I would just direct staff
to draft an Order that's consistent with the action |
taken and submit it to me for signaturelf Thank you |
very much.

Okay, moving right along. Item #7 is a
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Contract for $200,000 with P&M Cedar Products to.
establish an independent facility for processing wood
wastes currently left in the forest into fuel for
biomass powee plants in the region. This is a .
demonstration project under the SB 771 Biomass
Demonstration Loan Program. Mr;'Wallaceé |

MR. WALLACE: Yes, Mr. Chairman. Mr.
Magaletti was to be here to discuss this issue. I
don't believe there's any,controversy;;;

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I'm not aware of any
controversy or opposition of this. We've had somewhat a
contrast in the past. Any members of the Commission
have any econcerns about this item?

COMMISSiONER GANDARA: This just to relate to
Mr. Magaletti, he made a wonderful presentation. I move
it. _

COMMISSIONER CRdWLEY: Second.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: Moved by Commissioner
Gandafa; seconded by CommisSioner Crowley;“ Is there
anyone who wishes to speak in opposition to Item #7?

Is there objection te a unanimous roll call? Hearing
none ayes 4; noes none. The contract is‘appfoved.

Item eight is an Amendment to'oﬁr contract
with the California Association of Local Building

Officials (CALBO), I think is the correct delineation
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of the acronym, to augment the exiéting’contract by

$30,686 to provide funding for a telephone information

network service. This service will continue to provide

immediate responses to numerous inquiries regarding
administrative and technical requirements of the 1982

new residential building standards. Just to move this

one along, I will move. Do I hear a second?

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Second.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Seconded by Commissionefﬂ
Crowley that this amendment be apprdved; Commissioner
Commons. |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Would there be any
Task 3 publication dissemination?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Mr. Wallace? I guess it
ié because we are dqing a lot of that ourselves now and
we'd want to focus someone handling the hot water, but
we're working on that.... | |

MR. LEBER: That is the exactly the correct
response. -

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I do read‘some of my
stuff. Alright, fine. Does anyone with to speak iﬁ
opposition to this amendment to the contract? Is there
objection to a unanimous roll call? Hearing none, ayes
4; noes none, the amendment is approved.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: No objection. I just
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hope that we begin to wean CALBO away of theACommission
sometime. It's been.threé years.
(LAUGHTER) | A
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, we can always take
staff out of the development of non-residential

building standards or additional appliance standards

and I'll tend any suggestions from you....

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Maybe, CALBO.could do
it on their own.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Item #9 is the Contract
for $22,300 for the California State Universiﬁy |
Sacramento Foundation to provide the services of
économics professors to analyze the impact of the
California conservation tax credit on consumer.priceé
and businesses. Mr. Wallace. |

| MR. WALLACE: Mr. Alvarez is here to discuss
this issué. |

MR. ALVAREZ: Good afternodn; This contract
is intended to undertake an éhalysis of the effectkdf
conservation tax credit on consumer prices;l As you
know, the.Conservation Tax Credit has.a multiple goal,
such as energy savings, developing new businesses and
jobs, cost effectiveness of energy measures, achieving
enyironmental benefits.and the countérbalances of

subsidies to conventional energy resources. The
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objective of the contractvis primarily to focus on the
aspects of the tax credit on the cost effectiveness
-- primarily how it affects the prices. Staff intends
to use this information to be incorporated into further
analyses on the overall effectivéness of the tax crediﬁ
and how it is performed against the overall objective .
of implementing the overall objective of the ta# credit
as a whole. The staff respectfully requests approval
of the contraét. | ‘

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: okay; are there any
questions? Commissioner Commons.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Who are the... were

'there other groups that bid on this contract?

MR. ALVAREZ: No sir, we -- in identifying
the contract, we contacted people within the
Assessments Division and asked them to make sﬁggestions
to those as to who might be able ﬁo pefform thié»kind
of analysis. It's a very focused analysis on thé
effective tax credit., A gentleman by the name of Dr.
Kim Colandre, CSUS, was recommended to us. We then
contacted him and spoke to him to the type of focus:
that we wanted to do and the type of work that would be
undertaken, and the data to be collected. His
suggestion and our discussion with him that he; under

his shepherdship of the contract, in conjunction with
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graduate students in economicé would be able tQ focus
that analysis of prices and tax credit;:

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: What is his background
in this area? | | | |

MR. ALVAREZ: He;s professor of economics;
he's been involved in looking at forecasts of energy
projects, I believe he's beeﬁ under contract here at
the Energy Commission. ’He's.looked at what the energy
conservation impacts have been on fofecasting of
energy, and he‘s looked at some of the effects of tax
credits, and financial inééntives;

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Why did @e not go out
for bid on this? This has beeh something we'Vevknown -
Wwe were going to be doing for a longitime; and Qe have
a lot of very fine professdrs in'the State Uni&ersify
system, I'm sure many who feel that -they are very |
competent and so are their’graduafe students very
competent.

MR. ALVAREZ: I understand that sir. One of
the...

| COMMISSIONER COMMONS: There are also private
economic consulting firms who would, I think, take fhev
same position.
| MR. ALVAREZ: One of the primary reasons that

we looked at using the CSU system was the initial funds
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for the project were identified for tax credit
analysis. We initially had a contract with the
Franchise Tax Board by which we would collect data oh
tax returns, the amount of money the Franchise Tax
Board would be less than we had available; and the
amount of time in terms of being able to compleée the
request for proposal process and to be able to'CQnduct
the analysis wiithin the fiscal year, priménily binded
our timeframe of doing that kind of_bidding;
COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Did you talk to any of

the other universities, the business schools, the

economic departments, or anyone else who had done this

Qork? Have you looked at.any of the litérature inlthe.
field as to the analysis of tax credits and economic -
jourhals and tax Journals as to who has.dohe'publiéhing
this field or has a database? ‘ | |
MR. ALVAREZ: We primarily have all the tax
credit information and literature that our library had.
We've had some of the information there. We'primarily;
in identifying Dr. Colandre to perform the analysis;
spoke to Susan McGowan in the Assessments Office and
explained to her the type of analysis that we wanted'to
do and suggested her advice in terms of someone
locélly; ' , _
COMMISSIONERvCOMMONS: You did also suggest
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that it shoud be someone local?

MR. ALVAREZ: Yes.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Further questions?
Anyone wish to speak in opposition to this contract?

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I'm just going to vote
"no'. | |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright. I move, do I
hear a second? |

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Second.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: You don't have to. It's
been seconded by Commissioner Crowley. |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I wouldn't second it.

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Where were you...

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: No:item is before us-
properly. Any further qﬁestioné? Commissioner
Gandara. : |

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I think we ought to
postpone it, but let the staff work out the concerns of
Commissioner Commons. I don't think that his concerns
are not inappropriate and I don't think.... Ivthink'
there can be a meeting of the minds. |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, Commissioner-
Schweickart was on the Committee and maybe he has been

consulted.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Schweickart,
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we are considering Item #9 which is thé tax credit
analysis contract for $22i300; _Commissibner Commons
expressed some concern abodt this being a_soleQSOurce
contract which is, in essence, his concerns. There is
a motion that's been seconded properly before us to
approve the contract. ‘Are there any comments you wish
to offer? |
COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Well, not knowing

what's already been said, perhaps the history of

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think I summarized it;
in essence. 7 _ _
| COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Okay. Well, the
history is pretty straightforward}. It is, in fact, a
sole-source contract_which was decided on quite a while
ago; It does provide a mechanism‘By which we can
obtain relatively rapid response in items of this
general type of research and analysis. And it seems to
me it is the Commission's choice and in terms of this
additional work which is of a timély nature, or I

should say time limited or time critical nature. I.-

frankly feel that the work will not get done. I mean,

it's essentially a choice of dding the analysis in
order to put us into a position to comment on the

issues or not doing it at all. I don't believe it is
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realistically a matter of this contract, or pulling'it
back and having some competitive notice put out.
So, I think that is the situation which the

Committee faced in recognizing the timing on it and it

.is completely in keeping with the contract as it now

stands. There's a logic extension of it. But, the .
choice of whether or not to go with it iS'certainly»up
to the individual preferences of the Commiséioners;_
That's how much I can add to it.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Have you met or read

‘any of the -- met with Dr. Calandre or read any of the
. . ) /

material of Dr. Colandre? Do you have a viewpoin£ as
to -~ does he have any particulaf axe to grind in this
area, is he straight analytical? I happen to not_knéw
anything about the gentleman. _ |

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Alright, I:do not
personally know the predelictioné of the gentleman,
though I have seen work that has been done in terms of
the results of the work that has been done; preliminary
results. And I have not seen any bias. 1 think it's a
pretty straightforward survey of the type of work. -

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright, Commissioner
Gandara.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: CommisSioner;'one

question. I noticed that it focused on the business
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and aspects;;; excuse me? - |

MR. ALVAREZ: Yes, the work would look at
how... the effect.on pricés and also tail into what
kind of business activity results were undertaken Since
Wwe would be making the determination of price basis

from the 1980 period and 1984. And that will give us

information also on market activity.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Agaiﬁ keeping with, at
least some of .the legislative interests, I'll.ask; and
perhaps you in the currentlyear; was there any
consideration given to a broader analysis including
social scientists, or?political scientists, or kind of:
évaluate the self-esteem of_ individuals who receive-
credits? _ ‘ |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: .The Committee on Self-
Esteem? | ’

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: What about it? I mean...

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Are there any benefits

beyond....

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I don't fhink that's
actually been enacted in the law.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Abe there benefits
beyond just a price. |

MR. ALVAREZ: Well we; I think as part of the

Conservation Tax activity, we continue to analyze the
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effects of the tax credit it's had in a broad spectrum

of sense. One of the areas where we have been

primarily lacking is the affects on prices and asking

vehemently answers to questions of.what the affects of

prices has been and what the marketing activity has

been. And I think that's where we

had a gap,in-the,

overall analysis of the conservation tax credits that

we've done. And that's why we wanted to focus this

particular analysis on prices and market activity.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Fine, I don't mean to

belabor the point, Mr. Alvarez. I
economists' analyses are sometimes

focused. I just hope there's some

perhaps some non-quantifiable pros:

conservation program, second order

effects as well.

...just sometimes
rather narﬁowly

identification of

and cons of the

effects, third order

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, well I think that

probably what we ought to do is just‘call the roll and

see where we stand. The secretary

can call the roll.

MS. GERVAIS: Commissioner Commons.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: No.

MS. GERVAIS: Commissioner Crowley.

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Aye.

MS. GERVAIS: Commissioner Schwieckart.

COMMISSIONER SCHWIECKART:

Aye.
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MS. GERVAIS: Vice Chairman Gandara.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Aye.

MS. GERVAIS: ' Chairman Imbrecht.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Aye.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Ayes U4; noes 1. The
contract is approved. The tenth item before us today
is Consideration and Possible Adoption of a resolution
setting the dates of regular Business Meétings'in 1985,
et cetera. We have then some consultation and I am
prepared to make a formal recommendation as tofthe
February meeting, that that be scheduled for February
25th. And I believe that that is consistent with, as
Well obviously based upon our actions this morning,
we've somewhat indicated to people that's what it wiil '
be. I understand that's convenient to everyone's
calendars. The matter of the April 3rd meeting:
causes.... | |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: That'wouid be in the
aftehnoon. |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That would be in the
afternoon, that's right. Commissioner Commons is
squeezing together a hearing he's got in the morning.
That would be a 1:30 convening.time; February 25th. And
we will attempt ﬁo keep that agenda és limited as |

possible. That's certainly Crockett and whatever other

PAPERWORKS
1330 Broadway, Suite 809

Oakland, California 94612
415/763f9164.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

64

items appear to be npn—confroversial; we can take that
day.

As to the question of the April 3rd meeting,
there is no totally acceptable alternate date that weA
have been able to discover for all of the
Commissioners. I would just note thét the only
actually available day for this hearing room
considering the very heavy press of both BR and GPPL
Evidentiary'Hearings; would be April 8th. Now, I know
Commissioner Commons continues to object to scheduling
the meeting on April 3rd. AWhat I would'simbly suggeét
is that in the event that we do not have a substantiél
égenda; that we will endeavqr to cancel ﬁhat'meetingv
and make that decision as we approach the dates. Itfs
pretty difficult to make‘that judgment th monthsrin |
advance. And further that would certaihly accede to
any reasonable request as a mattef'of courtesy to put
any items of.controversy that Commissioner Commons
would have a personal interest in, over to the
subsequent agenda; or perhaps accelerate them to the
previous ageﬁda;

So, in my ad hoc responsibilities to look at
dates and scheduling, and so forth, it would be my
recommendation that we move‘the February 20th meeting

to February 2th, and we leave the April 3rd meeting és
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currently scheduled, but with the pro?iso to my foeb;’
And the question wquld be whether or . not that would be
acceptable to yOu;‘Commissioner Commons. Alright,
fine. Then without objection; I find that that would
be the Order, and I don't think we need a motion. We

do need a motion?

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: If we do, I'll second

it.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I know I'm entitled to
set meetings, uﬁless.the Commission wants tq_take.;'
I'1l just make that as an Order. Without objection,
that'll be the Order.
| The Consent Calendar is before us and this
should be one of the weightier decisions of the day. I
think they all look prettylgood;'ﬁut I kind of like the
staff's recommendations, and if there's no |
objection. ... |

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Is this the one with
the little dots around it? |

| CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's right.

MR. ALVAREZ: I think.you‘ll be receiving a
xerox copy of the one that we will be developing.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHTf Anothef»one? Why does
everyone complicate our.... This is just another....

MR. ALVAREZ: The one that the staff will be
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recommending for your concurrence;' _

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Without objéction;
we will move/pass fhe Consent Calendar and accept this
as the official label. | |

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: The first recommended
one has the sun in daylight, like it illuminates
things. And this one has the sun in darkness,

(LAUGHTER)

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: I think it's a
function of the xerox machine.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's right. It'is}

MR. ALVAREZ: I think the housing top is
always the same. | '

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHTé But that's basically ah
evolution of the residential builaing standards, among
our symbol which we adopted sometime back and we have
posters out. I thought it was acﬁualiy a good.idéa to
draw the two together consistently to make it clear
that the two programs are not meant'to be cdmpéﬁitive;
but really compatible. Alright; that was é tough oﬁe;

Is there objection to the minutes as before
us? Commissioner Commons.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Yes. Ijbélieve on the
Peak Wattage that was myself, not Commissioner Gandara.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Excuse me?
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COMMISSIONER COMMONS: On the draft Order on
the Peak Wattage;‘I don't believe it was Commissioner
Gandara who passed out the draft order.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: It wasn't. But we can
concede that to you Commissioner.

(LAUGHTER)

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I had one other
question on the minutes céncerning Executive Session,
and maybe I should ask that in Executive Session?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: What type of question is
it that you feel you have to ask? We are going to have
an Executive Seésion; I presume, today? - |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS? Well, let me ask two
things in Executive Session then.

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: I don't have any litigation
matters that I need to discuss.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright, fiﬁel

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Mr. Chairman, one
possible litigation.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: We'll have a veryvbhief
one. Why don't you come and tell me what your :
questions are,

(PAUSE)

Okay, we'll move on pass that one. Are there:

Commission Policy Committee Reports?
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COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Yes, there is Mr.
Chairman. I have a written report from you from the
Loans and Grants Committee. Item #1 is a summary
proposal by PGandE to participate in our Streetiight
Program. The Loans and‘Granfs Committee has approved

this item and recommend the full Commission support and

participation in the project. I don't think this would

require a formal noticing of the item on the dgenda;
but I do with the Commission to be informed of any
objections then, in fact, we can consider how we should
resolve them. The second item is the item that I would
like to bring up for Executive Session, which is
possible litigation. |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I don't think; I
have no objection to the first recommendation. Is there
any? Alright, then we'll simpiy then, without |
objection, approve the recbmmendation of thé Committee
with respect to participation of Pacific'Gas aﬁd
Electric Company in our Streetlight Loan:Prpgram;

Any further Committee reports? Commissioner
Commons;' |

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: The Biennial Report
Committee has distributed to all Commissioners énd to
the public the first draft of the Commission's’

Electricity Report, and there's a few things I'd like
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to identify in it that I think are important. First of
all, |
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Commons will
personally autograph it for you, if you like.
| COMMISSIONER COMMONSQ First of all, it

identifies it as a Commission document. And in the

front page, it makes it clear that this has not been

brought before the Commission; and that it is a
Committee document'and that the draft final report will
be brought forth before the full Commission.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Standard disclaimer
language that typicélly goes and serves the purposes of
style and we've written it as COmmission; et
cetera.....

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Oh, we were required,
I believe, by 1549 to identify it as a Commission
document and so, throughout the report, the word

"commission" is used, but there is a disclaimer saying

“that this has only been reviewed by the Committee and I

wanted to make that clear.

Second it, it does cover a lot of material
and we're setting up from my office briefings for
Commissioners who would like to be briefed on it by Dr.
Jaske, Dave Morris, myself and Seymour Goldstone. So

any Commissioner who would like to have a briefing by
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us, we would gladly do so. At the same time, there's a
set of hearings on the supplement to the document that
will be occurring during the month of February and so
we encourage from our fellow Commissioners;‘Mr;
Imbrecht and myself do, comments on both the draft

report and on the supplementary issues. The

‘supplementary issues are substantial new areas in which

the Commission would be establishing policy and in some
of these areas, particularly'cogeneration; fuel and
0il, gas and oil dispersement. Thefe are Committees
other than the Electricity Report Committee, that have
spent probably more time and so we would certainly’
encourage both their participaﬁion and comments in
terms of putting together that aspect of the policy
documents. Well, that takes care of that Committee
Report. | -1

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Thank you‘ven& much. -

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: On the Appliaﬁée

Committee; very short. We'll be conducting,our

-hearings on heat pumps within the next twb weeks, and-

we're also proceeding on the small commercial under
65,000 btu on the air conditioners.

One last item on refrigerator incéntives; as
we mentioned last week, or the lést business meeting,

we're intending to intervene in the Southern California
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Edison rate case, and draft..proposed draft testimony
to be submitted will be provided to each Commissioner's
office; We would like to have your comments back as to
the suitability of that testimony beforé the fuse hit.

| CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, Commissioner
Crowley. _

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY? The Legislative Policy
Committee and LGA are both tracking bills that have
energy concerns. They've not old enough at this time
fér us to offer recommendations; however, I would like
to ask for ydur support for a bill introduced by
Senator Pressley which would make technical law and
substantive changes to health énd séfety'code; If time
permits after BR/ER hearings, it may be appropriate to
include any additional changes in this bill following
those hearings. | _ “ ‘

The second thing is on SB 80, the'Bdatwright
bill concerning gasohol. I would like to recommend an
opposed poSitioh; This is the 2—cent-per;ga;lon gasohol
tax exemption and it is similar to the CEC-opposed and
Governor-vetoed legislation that was re-submitted by
Senator Boatwright last yéar; I would appreciate
Commission approval of these two positions.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Any questions or

comments?
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CQMMISSIbNER COMMONS: What's the nature of -
the Pressley health and safety?

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: It is simply non-
substantive;changes at this time to health and safety;
however, we believe that after the BR/ER hearings,
there may be some validity to making substantive
changes in that.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: A spot bill to deal with
potential resolution of the cogeneration issues. There
are depending upon the perspective of one of three
proposalg for resolution; fwo of which require some
legislative involvement. Recognizing that.... I don't
know why we would need to endorse that other than the
fact that it's just a spot'bill; The égreement,of
Senator Pressley is he will drop the bill if the
Commission chooses not to - fofwafd; I don't think
we really need an endorsement at this point in time.

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: ’I-support Opposing .
Boatwright. | N ‘ o

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, fine.. Move by
Commissioner Crowley; secondéd_by Commissibqéf Gahdara“'
to oppose SB 80. Furthér'discuSSion?r Does -anyone wish
to be heard on this matter? Is there objection to a
unanimous roll call? Hearing'none, ayes 5; hbes; none.

That's the adopted position of the Commission.
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Idunderstand there are some discussions
underway on that iésue; but as those thinés occur we
can always modify as the Cémmission.deems appropriate.
Do you have;anything further; Commissionéf Crowley?

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: No.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, let me just

mention, as Presiding Member of the Biennial Report

Committee, there will be a memorandum distributed by
the end of this week to all members with the precise
schedule for BR hearings. We contemplate them
beginning on March 7th heré in Sacramento, condludingl'
on April 10th with the possibility of adding another |
hearing here in Sacramento at the end of that schedule,
close to April 10th. We would begin and end here in
Sacramentoc and subsequéntly have hearihgs in San
Francisco, San Jose or Palo Alto, Santa Barbara, or
Ventura, Los Angeles, Fresno;.aﬁd San Diego, with
appropriate hearing-topics distributed based upon
interest associated with those geographical sites. We‘
have tried very hard to be creative in those‘éreas;'ahd
tried to focus on energy issues ﬁhat‘are iﬁpoftantwof»?i
are front-page considerations in the fegionS‘whébe
those particular hearings would be held. 'r”
We certainly welcomevand_invite input from :

all members of the Commission, as I indicated in a
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memorandum that T think went out a few days ago. While
these are Cgmmittgé Hearings, we are going to schedule
them as Com%ission Hearingé; so that all members of the
Commission éan participate:’We would hopé that if ybu
feel free, you would certainly do so. Commissioner
Commons.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: If I'm not mistaken,

we're intending to bring the Demand Forecasp to the

Commission, what was it -=- the 17th or 2Uth of Aprilj;
and the BR/Electricity Report the following week?
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's the current
expectation. We under 15”9;.are obligated absent
waiver from the Governor to have on his desk the
Biennial Reports May 1st of this year and so our
schedule is contemplated achieving that deadline and
would contemplate adopting both_rgports as companion
documents of the same. |
COMMISSIONER COMMONS: The reason I mention
this is that there may be a special businqss meeting on
April 24th. , B
COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I'm glad you mentioned.
that because I don't‘kndw-jusf yet, I!ll'ask:latér;'but
April 24th might pose some'qifficulty at this boint; |
COMMISSIONER COMMONS;F That's why I'm raising

it now, in case there's a problem.
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COMMISSICNER GANDARA: Later that week mighf
be okay. |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright, fine.
Obviously, Qe're going to heed a full day hearing oh
those issues prior to May 1st, so we'll consult with

the officers to see what's convenient. And if my staff

is listening, would you please remember to...?

(LAUGHTER)

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I didn't want to
have....

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, any further
Committee Policy Reports? I think that takés care of
it. General Counsel?

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I have a
brief report regarding the Envirosphere contracﬁ; You

recall last meeting, we adopted that contract and my

office received direction regarding further exploration

of the conflict-of-interest issues. I have had

discussions with Envirosphere and am‘sendiqg them a

letter requesting further information and I anticipate -

a response within a few days that should sétisfy_thosel
issues. v
Additionélly; you probably read in thé_paper,

or heard that two unions, or actually, four unions in

two different lawsuits challenged the validity df‘the
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contracts, and CSEA; in addition, has asked the State
Personnel Board to‘review the contracts pursuant to a
government ?ode provision. One of the lawsuits asks
for a tempo;ary-restraining order which we Qpposed and
was denied. However; both laﬁsuits have been scheduled
for a hearing in court in mid-March; March 15th and
March 22nd.

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Mr. Chamberlain, as I
recall the direction from the Commission was that the
contract was not to be executed until the questioné
regarding the conflict of interest were answered or
resolved; I guess I was expecting‘some final ‘memo from
you to the Commission, we're getting that and...

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: Yes, I'll be happy to send
that to you when I get‘back the response from
Envirosphere.

~ COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I see; And so I guess

the....Where does that place us then with these

lawsuits, and if the contract is not.execqped? _

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: _Well;-the lawsuits actually
are having no effect on the contract right'noﬁ because
there is no Ordef delaying them. However, by.statutevif
the State Personnel Board'review is delaying'the '
possibility of Genéral Services' final approwval Qf fhe

contract. And so I anticipate that the conflict
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problem should be resolved by the time we complete that
State Personnel Board reV1ew. _
COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I understand the next
issuing of the contract is the final conéummation; not
it leaving our building, but it leaving GSA's building.
Is that?
| MR. CHAMBERLAIN: Well;_we'Ve.been holding it

on Randy Ward's desk. Now if it is the Commission's

desire that it really be the final leaving of the GSA
building, that would actually be helpful so we could
get it over there and begin the review process_there;

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Well, I didn't know.
I didn't know what you said. You said the SPB has to
review it...

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, let me just ask...
I would think that would probably. be helpful;'_But what
I would suggest is you inquire as to whether or not
they will take our direction and hold‘up execution;
allow us to withdraw it in the event-thét Commissioner
Gandara's concerﬁs are not satisfied for the rest of |
this process. If that is possible;'then I think it
should go forward. I ddh't think'that'wou1d be ‘
objectionable. Okay |

Alright, the Executlve Director. _

MR. WALLACE: We”have nothing to add.
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Alright. Is there any
member of the public who wishes to address the
Commission? Let me just note for the record that
Commissioner Crowley was unanimously confirmed this
past week by the California State Senate. I'm sure we
all join in offering'our congratulations and welcome
now, as a permanent member; well, semi-permanent, four
plus years, at least, on the Energy Commission.

And further we will recess at this point,
briefly for a brief Executive Session at which point
the meeting will stand adjourned. We stand to recess.

(Whereupon the business meeting of the
California Energy Resources Conservation and
Development Commission was adjourned at 3:5u-p.m; and_
proceeded into Executive Session.)

__QOO__
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